

FW: fair adjustment excerpt

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 24 Apr 2017 15:28:10 -0400
Attachments: Fair Adjustment excerpt.docx (17.09 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 3:28:09 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Fwd: fair adjustment excerpt

Hi Steve,

Below is the current draft of the legislation that references the reg making authority to set rates from May 1, 2018 to April 30, 2022.

Serge

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>
Date: April 24, 2017 at 2:26:59 PM EDT
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Subject: fair adjustment excerpt

Deputy – as discussed, this is the current language that reflects the commitment over the first 5 years..

Carolyn

Carolyn Calwell
Legal Director
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministries of Energy / Economic Development & Growth /
Research, Innovation & Science / Infrastructure / Accessibility
416-212-8392

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

